
 
 

 
  

 
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION DIVISION  130 W. CONGRESS STREET, 3RD FLOOR  TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701-1317 

TELEPHONE (520) 724-3731  FAX (520) 724-4434 
 
July 1, 2016 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 
 
SOLICITATION NO. 220377 PANTANO WASH BANK PROTECTION AND RIVER PARK PHASE III: 
TANQUE VERDE ROAD TO FORT LOWELL PARK (5PWFLT) 
 
This Addendum addresses questions from June 24, 2016 through to 4:30 pm, June 28, 2016.  This Addendum 
shall be incorporated and made part of the Bid Documents as though included therein. This addendum is 2 
pages. 
 
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 
 

1. Q) General Note 20 of the special provisions states that reclaimed water shall not be used for 
construction or dust control. The reclaimed water appears to meet the requirements of Subsection 
1006-2.02. Can you clarify if reclaimed water can be used? 
 
A) The use of reclaim water requires special permits to discharge directly into a stream course that have not 

been secured for this project.  Also the use of reclaim water requires additional signing and notices to the 
public and the workers handling or exposed to the reclaim water.  Workers must receive additional 
training not to drink, wash or otherwise consume the water, and must be advised to wash with potable 
water before eating or drinking. The spraying of reclaim water for dust control in the proximity of residents 
and apartment typically creates a public relation issue that will then require substantial intervention and 
public outreach. Potable water is readily available for use in dust control and for the production of soil 
cement. 

 
2. Q) The plans calling out for corner and line post to be the same, which is a 2-7/8” Post? Also, the 

Brace you guys want is 2”O.D. Pipe instead of a Truss Rod? 
 
A) All of the new 6’ chain link fence and the sections of the fence labeled as “Standard Fence” in Detail A of 

DD12 should follow Pima County Natural Resources, Parks & Recreation (NRPR) Standard Details 600 and 
601 and 2003 Pima County/ City of Tucson Standard Specification Section 902, i.e. 2.875” O.D. Corner 
Posts and 2” O.D. Line Posts. Sections of the fence in Detail A on DD12 labeled as “Anchor Panels” and 
“Break-away Sections” should have 2.875” O.D. Line Posts and the Braces are to be welded 2” O.D. pipes 
and not tie rods, as flood waters flow through the fence at this location.   
 

 
3. Q) The drilled shaft special provisions (Section 609) direct the CSL and GGL inspection tubes to be 

placed on the exterior of the cage in section  609-3.05 (A)  and to provide 6” plastic roller 
centralizers in Section 609-3.04 (A). On sheet 105 of the plans the abutment drilled shaft detail 
shows the drilled shaft designed with 3” clear.  Can you place the integrity tubes on the interior of 
the cage?  If not can you redesign the drilled shafts to show the necessary 6” clear cover? 
 
A) The Structural Engineer has noted that It is acceptable to place the integrity tubes on the interior of the 

cage.   

 
 



 
4.  Q) Is the “Buy America” clause a part of the contract regards to steel products? 

 
A) The Buy America clause is a Federal Requirement on Federally Funded Projects, however Pima 

County encourages contractors to use American made materials.   This project is not Federally 
Funded. 

 
 

All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Respondents are required to 

certify receipt of this addendum in their Bid Proposal.   Failure to do so may result in declaration of 

the bid as non-responsive. 

 
All questions shall be addressed in writing to Anthony V. Schiavone, Commodity/Contracts Officer, 
email anthony.schiavone@pima.gov or fax number 520-724-4434.  
 
/s/Anthony V. Schiavone 

Anthony V. Schiavone – Commodity/Contracts Officer 

mailto:tony.schiavone@pima.gov

